

January 29, 1937.

Mr. S. S. Yates, President,
Chico Development Company
500 Fifth Avenue

Dear Mr. Yates:

Re: I.

I quote the January 26th statement by the United States Secretary of Agriculture, H. A. Wallace, addressed to growers and shippers of apples - 0.018 grain per pound will remain in effect for 1937 and until further notice. The tolerances for arsenic (expressed as arsenic trioxide) and fluorine are in each instance 0.01 grain per pound."

Cordially yours,

Charles Wesley Dunn

KE 0008514

N9737